
 
 
 

General Education Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Tilton & Emily Arendt, Co-Chairs 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Tuesday, March 16, 2021, at 
3:00 p.m. online via Webex. 
 
I. Acceptance of Minutes:  February 16 
 
II. INFORMATION & UPDATES 
 
III. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 
Title Status Received 
Group 1   
PHL 271: Indian Philsphies Religions Edited 3/8/2021 
PHL 272: Chinese Philsphies Religions Edited 3/8/2021 
WRIT 201: College Writing II Edited 3/8/2021 
WRIT 220: Business Prof Writing Edited 3/8/2021 
WRIT 221: Intermediate Tech Writing Edited 3/8/2021 

If you lose the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course 
and program. 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/ 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/ 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Gen Ed Syllabi Review & Artifacts Collected Fall 2020 - REPORT 
 
 B.  Gen Ed Program Outcomes Workshop 
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